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Bregardia Rabbie

From: Savannah Environmental Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>

Sent: Friday, 04 November 2022 21:27

To: Francois Strydom

Cc: Bregardia Rabbie

Subject: SE3395 Buffelspoort Solar PV Facility- Notification of the EIA Report for review and

comment

Attachments: SE3395-Buffelspoort_PV_EIA_Notification_Letter.pdf

NOTICE OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESESMENT AND PUBLIC PARTICIPATION PROCESS FOR THE PROPOSED
DEVELOPMENT OF THE BUFFELSPOORT SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) ENERGY FACILITY AND ASSOCIATED

INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR MOOINOOI, NORTH-WEST PROVINCE
(NWP/EIA/31/2022)

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party,

Buffelspoort Solar Project (Pty) Ltd is proposing to develop, construct and operate a Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Energy Facility and

associated infrastructure on a site located approximately 6km west of Mooinooi, within the jurisdiction of the Rustenburg Local
Municipality and the Bojanala Platinum District Municipality in the North-West Province on the following affected properties:

Solar PV Energy Facility:

 »Portion 75 of Farm Buffelspoort 343JQ
 »Portion 134 of Farm Buffelspoort 343JQ

Grid Connection Corridor:

 »Portion 75 of Farm Buffelspoort 343JQ
 »Portion 88 of Farm Buffelspoort 343JQ
 »Portion 89 of Farm Buffelspoort 343JQ
 »Portion 101 of Farm Buffelspoort 343JQ
 »Portion 119 of Farm Buffelspoort 343JQ
 »Portion 120 of Farm Buffelspoort 343JQ
 »Portion 121 of Farm Buffelspoort 343JQ
 »Portion 122 of Farm Buffelspoort 343JQ
 »RE of Portion 101 of Farm Kafferskraal 342JQ
 »Portion 148 of Farm Kafferskraal 342JQ
 »Portion 236 of Farm Kafferskraal 342JQ
 »Portion 303 of Farm Kafferskraal 342JQ
 »Portion 374 of Farm Kafferskraal 342JQ
 »Portion 376 of Farm Kafferskraal 342JQ

A technically feasible Project Site, with an extent of ~223ha has been identified by Buffelspoort Solar Project (Pty) Ltd as a
technically suitable area for the development of the proposed Project. A Development Area of ~77ha has been identified within
the Project Site by the Project Developer for the Development. Within this identified Development Area, a Development Footprint
or facility layout is defined for assessment as part of the EIA Phase.

The Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Report for the Buffelspoort Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Energy Facility and associated
infrastructure are available for a 30-day review and comment period from Friday, 04 November 2022 to Monday, 05 December
2022. The final day to submit comments is Monday, 05 December 2022.

Project details are included in the attached letter and the letter also serves to notify you of the availability of the Environmental
Impact Assessment Report for review and comment.

The EIA Report can be downloaded from Savannah Environmentals' website Click here
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Nicolene Venter
Public Process

t: 011 656 3237

f: 086 684 0547

e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com
c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396

SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015



04 November 2022

Dear Stakeholder and Interested and Affected Party,

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESMENT FOR THE PROPOSED DEVELOPMENT OF THE BUFFELSPOORT

SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC (PV) ENERGY FACILITY AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR MOOINOOI,

NORTH-WEST PROVINCE

(NWP/EIA/31/2022)

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY OF ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORT FOR REVIEW AND

COMMENT

Buffelspoort Solar Project (Pty) Ltd is proposing to develop, construct and operate a Solar

Photovoltaic (PV) Energy Facility and associated infrastructure on a site located approximately 6km

west of Mooinooi, within the jurisdiction of the Rustenburg Local Municipality and the Bojanala

Platinum District Municipality in the North-West Province on the following affected properties:

Solar PV Energy Facility:

» Portion 75 of Farm Buffelspoort 343JQ

» Portion 134 of Farm Buffelspoort 343JQ

Grid Connection Corridor:

» Portion 75 of Farm Buffelspoort 343JQ

» Portion 88 of Farm Buffelspoort 343JQ

» Portion 89 of Farm Buffelspoort 343JQ

» Portion 101 of Farm Buffelspoort 343JQ

» Portion 119 of Farm Buffelspoort 343JQ

» Portion 120 of Farm Buffelspoort 343JQ

» Portion 121 of Farm Buffelspoort 343JQ

» Portion 122 of Farm Buffelspoort 343JQ

» RE of Portion 101 of Farm Kafferskraal 342JQ

» Portion 148 of Farm Kafferskraal 342JQ

» Portion 236 of Farm Kafferskraal 342JQ

» Portion 303 of Farm Kafferskraal 342JQ

» Portion 374 of Farm Kafferskraal 342JQ

» Portion 376 of Farm Kafferskraal 342JQ

The Project will have a contracted capacity of up to 40MWp and will be known as the Buffelspoort

Solar PV Energy Facility. The purpose of the Project will be to supply power to a private offtaker via a

newly proposed 88kV single circuit overhead power line. The overhead powerline will be

approximately 2.5km in length and will be routed across several privately-owned properties from the

onsite facility substation to the point of interconnection, north of the N4 Bakwena Highway.



The development of the Solar PV Energy Facility is aimed at diversifying the energy mix for the private

offtaker and to reduce their reliance on Eskom supplied power. It is also a conscious effort for the

offtaker to contribute to their sustainability targets and reduce their carbon footprint.

A grid connection corridor, which varies in width from 200m to 300m, and is up to 2.5km in length has

been identified for assessment. The proposed grid connection infrastructure will be positioned within

the confines of the assessed corridor. This corridor will allow for the consideration and avoidance of

sensitive environmental features. A technically feasible Project Site, with an extent of ~223ha has

been identified by Buffelspoort Solar Project (Pty) Ltd as a technically suitable area for the

development of the proposed Project. A Development Area of ~77ha has been identified within the

Project Site by the Project Developer for the Development. Within this identified Development Area,

a Development Footprint or facility layout is defined for assessment as part of the EIA Phase.

Details of the nature and extent of the Solar PV Energy Facility and the associated infrastructure has

been provided in the Background Information Document (BID) that was distributed on Thursday, 09

June 2021. If you had not received a copy or is a newly registered Interested and Affected Party

(I&AP), please contact our offices at the contact details below requesting a copy of the BID.

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT REPORTS AVAILABLE FOR PUBLIC REVIEW AND COMMENT

The Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) Report for the Buffelspoort Solar Photovoltaic (PV) Energy

Facility and associated infrastructure are available for a 30-day review and comment period from

Friday, 04 November 2022 to Monday, 05 December 2022. The final day to submit comments is

Monday, 05 December 2022.

The Report is available for download from the Savannah Environmental

website: https://savannahsa.com/public-documents/energy-generation/buffelspoort-pv-energy-

facility/ You can also request that an electronic copy of this Report be sent to you via file transfer

services such as WeTransfer or Dropbox.

Please note Regulation 3(1) of the Environmental Impact Assessment Regulations, 2014, as amended,

i.e.:

Subject to sub-regulations (2) and (3), when a period of days must in terms of these

Regulations be reckoned from or after a particular day, that period must be reckoned as

from the start of the day following that particular day to the end of the last day of the

period, but if the last day of the period fails on a Saturday, Sunday or public holiday, that

period must be extended to the end of the next day which is not a Saturday, Sunday or

public holiday.

Please submit your written comments on the EIA Report via one of the following means to Bregardia

Rabbie by any means below:

• Telephone: 011 656 3237

• Mobile: 060 978 8396 (including please call me)



• Fax: 086 684 0547

• E-mail: publicprocess@savannahsa.com

All comments received during the 30-day review and comment period will be recorded and

included in the Final EIA Report for submission to the North West Department of Economic

Development, Environment, Conservation and Tourism (NW DEDECT) in line with Regulation 44 of the

EIA Regulations, 2014, as amended (GN R326).

We are looking forward to your participation in the public participation process as your valuable

contribution to the proposed projects will ensure an inclusive approach and allow the NW DEDECT

to make an informed decision.

Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require additional information and/or clarification

regarding the project. Our team welcomes your participation and look forward to your involvement

throughout this process.

Kind regards

Bregardia Rabbie

Public Participation Consultant

Email: publicprocess@savannahsa.com



11/4/22, 9:29 PM SE3395 Buffelspoort Solar PV EIA Notification POE

1/7

Print

SE3395 Buffelspoort Solar PV EIA Notification POE
Date: Friday,
04 November
2022
Time: 21:29

Company Last Name First Name Email Address Email Address 2
Aucamp Elizabeth EAUKAMP@ANGLOPLUS.CO.ZA
Bedwell Hiton bedwellhiton932@gmail.com

Blom Abraham
Theunis BBLOM@CEMENTATION.CO.ZA

Coetzee Daan mwvega10@mweb.co.za

De Beer Marthinus
Christoffel

Du Plessis
Daniel
Johannes
Hermanus

Du Toit Guillaume tdutoit@tharisa.com
Dzerefos Cathy DzerefosCM@tut.ac.za
Francis John john@hawk62.com

Jacobs Annamarie
Elizabeth

Jacobs Janie janjacobs52@gmail.com
Janse van
Rensburg Jan Botha

Janse van
Resnburg

Adriaan
Willem

Karani Mohamed
Kgabi Boitumelo info@nkoti.co.za

Koekemoer Marthinus
Johannes marthinus.koekermoer@rclfoods.com

Potgieter Daniel
Jacobus

Potgieter Maria
Magdalena

Setshoane iThumeleng isetshoane@dffe.gov.za
Smit Cornelius
South African
Roads Agency

Thomas Rachel Sophia
Elizabeth

Van Heerden Johannes
Cornelius

van Rensburg AT bparadys@mweb.co.za
Visagie Martyn LINDAV@ABSA.CO.ZA
Visagie Martyn LINDAV@ABSA.CO.ZA
Wellen Victor David

A S M K
Investments Karani Mohamed

Salim
African Farmers
Association of
South Africa

Masithela Neo raatom@gmail.com info@afasa.org.za

African Farmers
Association of
South Africa

Mathidi Tshianeo info@afasa.org.za

African Farmers
Association of

Mthembu AJ info@afasa.org.za raatom@gmail.com

javascript:eval('window.print()')
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South Africa
Afriforum Grobler Gabrie gabrie.grobler@gmail.com

Agri North West de Chavonnes
Vrugt Willem marlize@agrinw.co.za

Agri North West Du Toit Boeta marlize@agrinw.co.za
Agri North West Du Toit P marlize@agrinw.co.za
Agri North West Pienaar Naude marlize@agrinw.co.za
Agri North West Van der Merwe Daan marlize@agrinw.co.za
Agri North West Van Zyl Cobus marlize@agrinw.co.za
Agri North West Venter Jaco jacovennas@gmail.com
Agri North West
Farmers Union van wyk Eric ebvanwyk@gmail.com

AgriSA Rabie Janse janse@agrisa.co.za
Air Traffic and
Navigation
Services (ATNS)

Masilela Simphiwe simphiwem@atns.co.za

Bojanala
Platinum District
Municipality

Kekana Ignatius ignatiusk@bojanala.gov.za

Bojanala
Platinum District
Municipality

Khumalo AS amosk@bojanala.gov.za

Cell C Joubert Brian BJoubert@cellc.co.za
Cell C Kasseepursad Harish hkasseepursad@cellc.co.za
Cell C Otto Marius marius.otto@cellc.co.za
Chariot
Transitional
Power

Van Rensburg Leanna Janse Leannajvr@chariotenergygroup.com

Co-operative
Governance and
Traditional
Affairs

Diphofa Mashwahle info@cogta.gov.za

Co-operative
Governance and
Traditional
Affairs

Williamson Avril info@cogta.gov.za

Department of
Environment,
Forestry and
Fisheries

Rabothata Mmatlala mrabothata@environment.gov.za

Department of
Forestry,
Fisheries and
the Environment

Buthelezi Thoko thokob@daff.gov.za ThokoB@nda.agric.za

Department of
Forestry,
Fisheries and
the Environment

Krisjan Portia Pkrisjan@nwpg.gov.za

Department of
Forestry,
Fisheries and
the Environment

Kutu Lydia LKutu@environment.gov.za

Department of
Forestry,
Fisheries and
the Environment

Lekota Seoka BCAdmin@dffe.gov.za slekota@dffe.gov.za

Department of
Forestry,
Fisheries and
the Environment

Maifo Aulicia amaifo@environment.gov.za amaifo@dffe.gov.za

Department of
Forestry,
Fisheries and
the Environment

Makitla Portia pmakitla@environment.gov.za pmakitla@dffe.gov.za
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Department of
Forestry,
Fisheries and
the Environment

Mambane Salome SMambane@environment.gov.za

Department of
Forestry,
Fisheries and
the Environment

Marubini Mashudu mashuduma@dffe.gov.za

Department of
Forestry,
Fisheries and
the Environment

Mathebula Kevin KLMathebula@dffe.go.za

Department of
Forestry,
Fisheries and
the Environment

Mnguni Sambulo sambulom@nda.agric.za

Department of
Forestry,
Fisheries and
the Environment

Phahladira Selekane SelekaneP@daff.gov.za

Department of
Forestry,
Fisheries and
the Environment

Sekonko Tsholofelo tsekonko@environment.gov.za sekonkoshalot@gmail.com

Department of
Forestry,
Fisheries and
the Environment

Setshoane Itumeleng isetshoane@environment.gov.za

Department of
Forestry,
Fisheries and
the
Environment:
EMP Forestry
Branch

Sundani Mulalo msundani@environment.gov.za

Department of
Mineral
Resources and
Energy

Swart Pieter Pieter.Swart@dmr.gov.za Ipeleng.Wesi@dmr.gov.za

Department of
Water and
Sanitation

Peggy Mabuza mabuzap@dws.gov.za

Department of
Water and
Sanitation

Ratau Sputnik rataus@dws.gov.za

Eskom Holdings
SOC Ltd Galela Noxolo GalelaN@eskom.co.za

Eskom Holdings
SOC Ltd Geeringh John john.geeringh@eskom.co.za GeerinJH@eskom.co.za

Eskom Holdings
SOC Ltd

Jansen van
Rensburg Lourens vRensbL@eskom.co.za

Eskom Holdings
SOC Ltd Mare Charmaine marecc@eskom.co.za

Eskom Holdings
SOC Ltd Sebole Mpho SeboleMD@eskom.co.za

G7 Renewable
Energies (Pty)
Ltd

Clarke Caryn eia@energies.com caryn@g7energies.com

Leads 2
Business Zondi Minnie minniez@l2b.co.za

Magaliesberg
Biosphere Copper Belinda hello@magaliesbergbiosphere.org.za

Makwase
Projects (Pty)
Ltd

Komane Mampekeng
Dorcas
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MTN Nel Renier Renier.Nel@mtn.com
NW Department
of Agriculture
and Rural
Development

Agricultural
Economic
Services

NW Department
of Agriculture
and Rural
Development

Lesego Mncwango

NW Department
of Agriculture
and Rural
Development

Mokhatla Thupi

NW Department
of Agriculture
and Rural
Development

Mothusi Thebe

NW Department
of Agriculture
and Rural
Development

Pule Botoboile

NW Department
of Agriculture,
Forestry &
Fisheries

Gombela Cherity CherityG@daff.gov.za

NW Department
of Agriculture,
Forestry &
Fisheries

Niewoudt
(Wessels) Carene CWessels@nwpg.gov.za

NW Department
of Community
Safety &
Transport
Management

Mahlakoleng Bailey lobakengk@nwpg.gov.za

NW Department
of Cooperative
Governance &
Traditional
Affairs

Molosi Mpho martham@nwpg.gov.za

NW Department
of Cooperative
Governance &
Traditional
Affairs

Lehoko M

NW Department
of Economic
Development,
Environment,
Conservation &
Tourism

Boshoff Tharina tboshoff@nwpg.gov.za

NW Department
of Economic
Development,
Environment,
Conservation &
Tourism

Dintwe Tsholofelo tsholofelodintwe@nwpg.gov.za tsholofelo.dintwe@nwpg.gov.za

NW Department
of Economic
Development,
Environment,
Conservation &
Tourism

Mahlangu Eva emahlangu@nwpg.gov.za

NW Department
of Economic
Development,
Environment,

Mohlalisi Motshabi mmohlalisi@nwpg.gov.za



11/4/22, 9:29 PM SE3395 Buffelspoort Solar PV EIA Notification POE

5/7

Conservation &
Tourism
NW Department
of Economic
Development,
Environment,
Conservation &
Tourism

Moholo Obitseng omoholo@nwpg.gov.za

NW Department
of Economic
Development,
Environment,
Conservation &
Tourism

Mojahi Kgosi kmojahi@nwpg.gov.za

NW Department
of Economic
Development,
Environment,
Conservation &
Tourism

Mokotedi Neo nmokotedi@nwpg.gov.za

NW Department
of Economic
Development,
Environment,
Conservation &
Tourism

Serage Dipepeneneng drserage@nwpg.gov.za

NW Department
of Economic
Development,
Environment,
Conservation &
Tourism

Skosana Ouma oskosana@nwpg.gov.za

NW Department
of Economic
Development,
Environment,
Conservation &
Tourism

Thebe Elize gethebe@nwpg.gov.za

NW Department
of Economic
Development,
Environment,
Conservation &
Tourism

Thebe Gasewabone GEThebe@nwpg.gov.za

NW Department
of Economic
Development,
Environment,
Conservation &
Tourism

Tlaletsi Abbey Atlaletsi@nwpg.gov.za

NW Department
of Energy Mahlaku Matshediso Matshediso.mahlaku@energy.gov.za

NW Department
of Energy Mosadi Lesego lesego.mosadi@energy.gov.za

NW Department
of Energy Sethosa Tebogo Tebogo.sethosa@energy.gov.za

NW Department
of Energy Sethosa Tebogo tebogo.sethosa@energy.gov.za

NW Department
of Public Works
& Roads

Mafune Alfred ddmogonediwa@nwpg.gov.za

NW Department
of Public Works
& Roads

Sitase Keoagile Sitase@nwpg.gov.za

NW Department
of Roads and

Thamae M mthamae@nwpg.gov.za
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Transport
NW PHRA Mosiane Motlhabane mosianem@nwpg.gov.za
NW PHRA Motlhabane Mosiane mosianem@nwpg.gov.za
NW PHRA Omar Shahnaz somar@nwpg.gov.za
openServe (on
behalf of Telkom
SA Ltd)

Groenewald Vivian VivianG@openserve.co.za

Rock Valley
Farm Dos Santos Franciso mbraginger@aol.com

Rustenburg
Local
Municipality

Environmental
Department

Rustenburg
Local
Municipality

Mafisa Sephnie munman@rustenburg.gov.za

Rustenburg
Local
Municipality

Makona Victor vmakona@rustenburg.gov.za

RustMo1 Solar
Farm Pty Ltd Semnarayan Pravin info@hulisani.co.za

SAHRA Higgitt Natasha nhiggitt@sahra.org.za
SAHRA Khumalo Nokukhanya nkhumalo@sahra.org.za
SANRAL Barkhuizen Ria nrstat@nra.co.za Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za
SANRAL Botha Victoria bothav@nra.co.za
SANRAL Oliver Jan oliverj@nra.co.za
SANRAL Yorke-Hart Michael YorkeHM@nra.co.za
Sentech Ltd Motlhake Serame MotlhakeS@sentech.co.za
Sixbar Trading
89 Bedwell Hilton David

SOLA Group Maroga Reuben reuben@solagroup.co.za iap@solagroup.co.za
South African
Civil Aviation
Authority (CAA)

Stroh Lizelle obstacles@caa.co.za strohl@caa.co.za

South African
Civil Aviation
Authority (CAA)

Vilakazi Zwelithini obstacles@caa.co.za vilakazizw@caa.co.za

South African
Department of
Defence

Zondi Lt. Col.
Kebasenosi kebasenosi@yahoo.com

South African
National
Defense Force

Strydom Francois Francois.Strydom@dod.mil.za

South African
Radio
Astronomy
Observatory
(SARAO)

Nape Thato tnape@sarao.ac.za tnape@ska.ac.za

South African
Radio
Astronomy
Observatory
(SARAO)

Sithole Busang bsethole@ska.ac.za bsethole@sarao.ac.za

South African
Radio
Astronomy
Observatory
(SARAO)

Tiplady Adrian atiplady@ska.ac.za atiplady@sarao.ac.za

South African
Weather
Services

Jardine Rydall Rydall.jardine@weathersa.co.za

South African
Weather
Services

Petlane Bernard Bernard.Petlane@weathersa.co.za

Tharisa Matsimela Tebogo tmatsimela@tharisa.com
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Tharisa Matthews Lucien lmatthews@tharisa.com
Tharisa Minerals Chetty Karen KChetty@tharisa.com
Total Eren Goutay Sophie sophie.goutay@total-eren.com
Transnet Phahlamohlaka Kapel kapel.phahlamohlaka@transnet.net
Transvaal
Landbou-Unie
SA

Celliers Johan 289indiatango@gmail.com

Transvaal
Landbou-Unie
SA

du Plessis DJ e-pos-berodadaan@lantic.net

Vodacom Barnard Hennie hennie.barnard@vodacom.co.za
Wildlife and
Environment
Society of South
Africa (WESSA)

Wesson John jnbadmin@wessa.co.za

Wildlife and
Environmental
Society of South
Africa (WESSA)

Griffiths Morgan morgan.griffiths@wessa.co.za morgan.griffiths@wessa.co.za

Totals:


